

Errata

Project No. 658730
Addendum to MND No. 255100
SCH No. 2011091045
December 7, 2020

Minor revisions have been made to the previously posted Addendum Mitigated Negative Declaration (MND) dated November 10, 2020. Added language would appear in a strikeout and underlined format. Minor revisions include a clarification of the description of the project. These corrections do not result in any new physical effects. This revision does not affect project impacts, proposed mitigation measures, and conclusions of the Addendum to the Mitigated Negative Declaration.

Corrections:

SUBJECT: AC Water & Sewer Group 1036. The proposed project would include replacement of a total of 10,705 linear feet (LF) of water mains and 2,721 LF of sewer mains. Approximately ~~10,288~~ 10,705 LF of existing 6-, 8- and 12-inch Asbestos Cement (AC) water main will be replaced-in-place with new 8- and 12-inch polyvinyl chloride (PVC) water main within the same trench at the same or shallower depth. Approximately ~~4,232~~ 565 LF of existing 8-inch vitrified clay (VC) and clay pipe (CP) sewer main will be replaced-in-place in the same trench alignment at the same or shallower depth with new 8-Inch PVC sewer main. Approximately ~~409~~ 1,286 LF of PVC sewer main will be replaced in place within the same trench, but deeper than the existing depth with new PVC main sewer mains at depths ranging from 8 to 12 feet. Approximately ~~647~~ 779 LF of new 8-inch PVC sewer main and 91 LF of new 10-inch PVC sewer main will be installed in new alignments at depths ranging from 8 to 12 feet via open trench construction.

I. PROJECT DESCRIPTION

Applicant: City of San Diego Public Engineering and Capital Projects Department

Project Location: ~~Tierrasanta Boulevard, Colina Dorada Drive, Calle De Vida, Papagallo Court, and Buho Court.~~ The project is generally bounded by Missouri Street to the north, Pacific Beach Drive to the south, Lamont Street to the east, and Pendleton Street to the west. Additional segments were added to the project on 59th El Cajon Blvd, El Cajon Blvd form Alice Street to Esther Street and Madison Street form Alice Street to Esther Street. The project would affect the following streets: Missouri Street, Diamond Street, Emerald Street, Felspar Street, Garnet Avenue, Hornblend Street, Thomas Avenue, Noyes Street, Olney Street, El Cajon Blvd, Madison Ave, 59th Street (see attached project maps). The project is entirely within the Public Right of Way and one section of the project is (Water & Sewer at southern end of Olney St) located within the MHPA.

Project Description: The AC Water and Sewer Group 1036 project will install and rehabilitate approximately 18,074 LF (3.42 miles) of which 17,044 LF (3.23 miles) will be 8-inch and 12-inch water mains diameter polyvinyl chloride (PVC) water mains to realign and replace existing asbestos cement water mains via open trench construction methods. Excavation depths for new water mains will vary from 4 feet to 9 feet.

The AC Water and Sewer Group would include replacement of a total of 10,705 linear feet (LF) of water mains and 2,721 LF of sewer mains. Approximately 10,705 LF of existing 6-, 8- and 12-inch Asbestos Cement (AC) water main will be replaced-in-place with new 8- and 12-inch polyvinyl chloride (PVC) water main within the same trench at the same or shallower depth. Approximately 565 LF of existing 8-inch vitrified clay (VC) and clay pipe (CP) sewer main will be replaced-in-place in the same trench alignment at the same or shallower depth with new 8-Inch PVC sewer main. Approximately 1286 LF of PVC sewer main will be replaced in place within the same trench, but deeper than the existing depth with new PVC main sewer mains at depths ranging from 8 to 12 feet. Approximately 779 LF of new 8-inch PVC sewer main and 91 LF of new 10-inch PVC sewer main will be installed in new alignments at depths ranging from 8 to 12 feet via open trench construction.

The AC Water and Sewer Group 1036 is located within the Pacific Beach, Mission Bay Park and College Area Communities Planning area (Council District 2, 9). The project is generally bounded by Missouri Street to the north, Pacific Beach Drive to the south, Lamont Street to the east, and Pendleton Street to the west. Additional segments were added to the project on 59th El Cajon Blvd, El Cajon Blvd from Alice Street to Esther Street and Madison Street from Alice Street to Esther Street. The project would affect the following streets: Missouri Street, Diamond Street, Emerald Street, Felspar Street, Garnet Avenue, Hornblend Street, Thomas Avenue, Noyes Street, Olney Street, El Cajon Blvd, Madison Ave, 59th Street (see attached project maps).

The project is entirely within the Public Right of Way and one section of the project is (Water & Sewer at southern end of Olney St) located within the MHPA.

The proposed scope of work would include replacement of a total of ~~10,288~~ 10,705 (LF) of water mains and ~~2,379~~ 2,721 LF of sewer mains. Approximately ~~10,288~~ 10,705 LF of existing 6-, 8- and 12-inch Asbestos Concrete (AC) water main will be replaced-in-place with new 8- and 12-inch polyvinyl chloride (PVC) water main within the same trench at the same or shallower depth. Approximately ~~1,232~~ 565 of existing 8-inch vitrified clay (VC) and clay pipe (CP) sewer main will be replaced-in-place in the same trench alignment at the same or shallower depth with new 8-Inch PVC sewer main. Approximately ~~409~~ 1,286 LF of PVC sewer main will be replaced in place within the same trench, but deeper than the existing depth with new PVC main sewer mains at depths ranging from 8 to 12 feet. Approximately ~~647~~ 779 LF of new 8-inch PVC sewer main and 91 LF of new 10-inch PVC sewer main will be installed in new alignments at depths ranging from 8 to 12 feet via open trench construction.